
Kay Flym 

To: 
Subject: 

Kim Lope  
RE: Docket 010419- Verizon/Level3 

Tlus e-mail will be placed in the docket. file and noted in CMS. 

-Original Message--- 
From: Kim Lope 
Sent: Friday, April 27,2001 3:53 PM 
To: Kimberly Caswell; "ike.romano@level3.com'; 
' david,christian@verizon.com' 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket 010419- Verizon/Level3 
Importance: High 

Ms. Caswell: 

Verizon filed recently, on April 6,2001, Docket 010419, for approval of a first amendment to adopted terms of its interconnection, 
resale and unbundling agreement with Level 3. 

As filed, this agreement is insufficient for the following reasons: 
(1) Execution page is not dated by the parties. 

Additionally, I have concerns about certain terms and information in tlus amendment, and have asked the legal division to review for 
my clarification. 

That said, I'm reassigrung t h s  docket to the M a y  29,2001 agenda, with a recommendation now due May 17,2001. 

Please provide a new execution page with the date(s) signed by the parties, not later than May 11,2001. 

Kim Lope 
Supervisor 
Carrier Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6560 
850-4136561 (fax) 
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